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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  

Fax (617) 796-1227 

 

October 27, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

                                                 INVITATION FOR BID #23-39 
 

Snow Plowing, Shoveling, Sanding/Salting of Schools, Parking Lots, Walkways, 

Stairways, Etc. ( Zones A1 and A2 )  

 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO:    INCLUDE DOCUMENTS MISSING FROM INVITATION FOR BID #23-39 

(IFB) :  

 

In addition to documents requested in the issued IFB, responsive bidders must also complete and sign the 

following attached documents: 

 

Bidder's Qualifications and References Form 

Certification of Tax Compliance 

Certificate of Non-Collusion 

Certificate of Foreign Corporation (if applicable) 

Debarment Letter #23-39 

IRS Form W-9 

Business Category Information Form 

 

 
 

All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 

 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 

BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 

Chief Procurement Officer  
 

 

 

mailto:purchasing@newtonma.gov
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CITY OF NEWTON 

 

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS AND REFERENCES FORM 
 

 

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive.  Please type or print legibly.  If necessary, 

add additional sheet for starred items.  This information will be utilized by the City of Newton for purposes of determining bidder 

responsiveness and responsibility with regard to the requirements and specifications of the Contract. 

 

1. FIRM NAME: _________________________________________________________ 

2. WHEN ORGANIZED: ____________________________________ 

3 INCORPORATED? ______ YES  ______ NO  DATE AND STATE  OF INCORPORATION: _______________ 

4.  IS YOUR BUSINESS A MBE? ____YES  _____NO WBE? _____YES _____NO or MWBE? _____YES _____NO  

* 5. LIST ALL CONTRACTS CURRENTLY ON HAND, SHOWING CONTRACT AMOUNT AND ANTICIPATED 

DATE OFCOMPLETION: 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

* 6. HAVE YOU EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE A CONTRACT AWARDED TO YOU? 

 ______ YES   ______ NO  

 IF YES, WHERE AND WHY? 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

* 7. HAVE YOU EVER DEFAULTED ON A CONTRACT? ______ YES   ______ NO 

 IF YES, PROVIDE DETAILS. 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

* 8.  LIST YOUR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE FOR THIS CONTRACT:  

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

* 9. IN THE SPACES FOLLOWING, PROVIDE INFORMATION REGARDING CONTRACTS COMPLETED BY YOUR 

FIRM SIMILAR IN NATURE TO THE PROJECT BEING BID.  A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) CONTRACTS SHALL 

BE LISTED.  PUBLICLY BID CONTRACTS ARE PREFERRED, BUT NOT MANDATORY. 

 

PROJECT NAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER:   ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
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DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________    DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES    ______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?:   ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON:  ___________________________    TELEPHONE #: ____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT NAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER:   ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________    DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES    ______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?:   ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON:  ___________________________    TELEPHONE #: (____)________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT NAME:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER:   ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________   DATE COMPLETED: _________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES    ______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?:   ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON:___________________________    TELEPHONE #:  (____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?:________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER:   ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________    DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES    ______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?:   ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON:  ___________________________    TELEPHONE #:(____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

 

10. The undersigned certifies that the information contained herein is complete and accurate and hereby authorizes and    

requests any person, firm, or corporation to furnish any information requested by the City of Newton in verification of the 

recitals comprising this statement of Bidder's qualifications and experience. 

 

DATE: ____________  BIDDER: ________________________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE:  ____________________________________________ 

 

PRINTED NAME: _______________________________________  TITLE: ______________________ 

 

 

END OF SECTION 
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CERTIFICATION OF TAX COMPLIANCE** 
 

 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c.62C, §49A and requirements of the City, the undersigned acting on behalf of the Contractor certifies 

under the penalties of perjury that the Contractor is in compliance with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes 

including payment of all local taxes, fees, assessments, betterments and any other local or municipal charges (unless the 

Contractor has a pending abatement application or has entered into a payment agreement with the entity to which such charges 

were owed), reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child support.*  

 

 

____________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Signature of Individual (Mandatory)  *** Contractor's Social Security Number   

                                                           or  Federal Identification Number 

 

 

Print Name:___________________________ Date:__________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________ 

Corporate Name 

 

By:  ________________________________  Date:  ___________________________________ 

       Corporate Officer 

       (Mandatory, if applicable) 

 

Print Officer Name:__________________________ 

 

 

* The provision in this Certification relating to child support applies only when the Contractor is an individual. 

 

** Approval of a contract or other agreement will not be granted until the City receives a signed copy of this Certification. 

 

*** Your social security number may be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine whether you have 

met tax filing or tax payment obligations.  Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency will not have a 

contract or other agreement issued, renewed, or extended.   
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 
 

 

 

 

  

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and submitted in good faith and 

submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  As used in this certification, the word “person” shall 

mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, committee club, or other organization, entity, or group or 

individuals. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

                                                                                 (Signature of individual) 

 

             

       Name of Business 
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CERTIFICATE OF FOREIGN CORPORATION 
 

 
 

The undersigned hereby certifies that it has been duly established, organized, or chartered as a corporation under the laws 

of: 

 

(Jurisdiction) 

The undersigned further certifies that it has complied with the requirements of M.G.L. c. 30, §39L (if applicable) and with 

the requirements of M.G.L. c. 156D, §15.03 relative to the registration and operation of foreign corporations within the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

Name of person signing proposal 

 

Signature of person signing proposal 

 

 

Name of Business   (Please Print or Type) 

 

     Affix Corporate Seal here 

 

 

                                                                                         

                                           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Addendum#1-Project Manual #23-39 - Snow Plowing, Shoveling, Sanding/Salting of Schools, Parking Lots, Walkways, Stairways, Etc. (Zones A1 & A2) 

 

 
 

Purchasing Department 
Nicholas Read Chief Procurement Officer 

1000 Commonwealth Avenue 

Newton Centre, MA  02459-1449 

purchasing@newtonma.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date 

 

 

Vendor 

 

 

 

Re: Debarment Letter for Invitation For Bid #23-39 

 

 

As a potential vendor on the above contract, the City requires that you provide a debarment/suspension certification 

indicating that you are in compliance with the below Federal Executive Order.  Certification can be done by 

completing and signing this form.   

 

Debarment: 

 Federal Executive Order (E.O.) 12549 “Debarment and Suspension“ requires that all contractors receiving 

individual awards, using federal funds, and all sub-recipients certify that the organization and its principals are 

not debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded by any Federal 

department or agency from doing business with the Federal Government. 

  
I hereby certify under pains and penalties of perjury that neither I nor any  principal(s) of the Company identified below is 

presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

transaction by any federal department or agency.  

  

__________________________________________ (Name) 

    _______________________________________ (Company) 

________________________________________ (Address) 

 _______________________________________ (Address) 

                                                                                   PHONE ________________  FAX ________________ 

EMAIL _________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________Signature  

 

________________________Date 

 

. 

If you have questions, please contact Nicholas Read, Chief Procurement Officer at (617) 796-1220. 

 

 

                Mayor 

Ruthanne Fuller 

   

City of Newton 

Telephone 

(617) 796-1220 

Fax: 

(617) 796-1227 

TDD/TTY 

(617) 796-1089 
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X 

 

  

 

Name 
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                                         Business Category Information Form* 
 
 

IFB No. 23-39 

 

Snow Plowing, Shoveling, Sanding/Salting of Schools, Parking Lots, Walkways, Stairways, Etc.   

 

 

Business Type Categories* 

 
Select All 
That Apply 

MBE: Minority-Owned Business Enterprise 
 

WBE: Women-Owned Business Enterprise  
 

VBE: Veteran Business Enterprise  
 

SDVOBE: Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business 

Enterprises  

 

DOBE: Disability-Owned Business Enterprise 
 

LGBTBE: Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Business 

Enterprise 

 

 

*Information is being collected as part of a City initiative to open contract opportunities to 

underrepresented vendors. 
    

 I do not wish to complete this form. 

There is no penalty for persons who do not complete this Form, and whether or not the Form is completed 

will not be taken into consideration in awarding a bid. 

 

I certify that the foregoing information is true and correct. 
 

 

By:_______________________________  
 

 
 


